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Jose Alonso

Subject: FW: S0033-01 Dublin Port Company - Dublin Port - Dumping at Sea Permit 
Application

Attachments: Letter page 1.pdf; Letter page 2.pdf; Letter page 3.pdf

 
 

From: Sandra Doyle <Sandra.Doyle@fisheriesireland.ie>  
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 11:48 AM 
To: Jose Alonso <J.Alonso@epa.ie> 
Cc: Cathal Gallagher <Cathal.Gallagher@fisheriesireland.ie>; Ronan Matson <Ronan.Matson@fisheriesireland.ie> 
Subject: RE: S0033-01 Dublin Port Company - Dublin Port - Dumping at Sea Permit Application 
 
Dear Jose 
 
Please find enclosed response in relation to your correspondence sent to Mr. O’Donnell in relation to the 
dumping at sea application reg. No S0033-01. 
 
Many thanks 
 
 
  
 
 
Sandra Doyle  
PA to Head of Research and Development 

 Sandra.Doyle@fisheriesireland.ie •  +353 (0)1 8842 600 •  www.fisheriesireland.ie •  D24 CK66 

Help us protect Ireland's rivers, lakes and coastlines by reporting illegal fishing, water pollution or invasive species.
Our confidential phone number is 0818 34 74 24, which is open 24 hours a day / 7 days a week. 

To read our Privacy Policy and Email Disclaimer Notice, Please visit www.fisheriesireland.ie 

 



Cose reference: 50033-01

08/11/2024

Re: 50033-01 Dumping ol Seo opplicolion from Dublin Porl Compony for Dublin Porl
\

ln relotion to the obove proposed development ond your correspondence doted, pleose
find lFl's comments outlined below:

Dublin Port is locoted within the cotchments of the Rivers Liffey, Dodder ond Tolko.
The Tolko constitutes o solmonid system (under significont ecologicol pressure) while
the Liffey ond Dodder represent some of the foremost solmonid systems in this
region. Developments in the Port oreo hove significont potentiol to impoct directly
on oquotic ecology in this oreo.
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Both migrotory ond resident fish groups utilise coostol hobitot in the vicinity of the
proposed dredging oreo opplicotion ot some time during their life cycle. Migrotory
Atlontic solmon, Seo trout, ond Lomprey (juvenile fish on their seoword run ond
odult fish returning from the seo to spown) hove to poss through the Liffey Estuory

/Dublin Horbour to reoch the seo or return to their spowning grounds. Lorge
numbers of eels olso migrote through this oreo.
Estuories / tronsitionolwoters include o voriety of different hobitots. Their
importonce to fisheries relote to the foct thot migrotory fish must poss through these
zones on their possoge to / from the seo, while such tronsitionolwoters olso oct os
importont spowning / nursery oreos for o wide voriety of different morine fish
species. All three lrish Lomprey species migrote through the dredging zone ond ore
listed os Annex ll species under the EU Hobitots Directive.

Considerotion of resident ond tronsient fish species must be mode when
considering operotionol working hours.
ln terms of time windows, the following ore relevont, in regord to plonning of the
proposed dredging schedule:

Summer inword migrotion of l-seo winter solmon or grilse, migrotion of odult river
lomprey into the oreo from lote summer through Autumn ond Winter.
Spring downsireom migrotion (Morch - Moy) of solmon smolts moving out to seo.
Winter - Spring gloss eel recruitment ond elver upstreom migrotions of Europeon eel
Autumn - Spring downstreom migrotion of odult silver eel, Europeon eel (beginning
os eorly os August).
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lFl is conscious of the importonce of operotions necessory for ports to function.
However, lFl olso hos obligotions under its legislotion in regord to conservotion of o
wide ronge of fish species. lt is evident thot dredging generotes sediment loods in
the woter column ond such sediment con impoct odversely on migrotion ond
movement of fish species when the octivity is toking ploce in confined oreos. Any
proposol to dredge on o 24/7 bosis would hove potentiol to impoct odversely on
oquotic species in the vicinity coused by no respite in generotion of sediment
releoses. This would not be o sotisfoctory situotion for migrotory fish species -
solmon, eel or river lomprey os in the Liffey. ln combinotion effects should be
considered with other plons for the port. This includes the Dublin PorI2022-
202? Mointeno nce Dredgin g.

The disturbonce effect of the dredging is difficult to quontify but mitigotion
meosures such os soft stort ond romp up olong with periods of relief when dredger
is offsite to dump sediment will reduce the impoct. The dredger pumps being
switched off or in neutrolwhen roised ond moving to o new locotion will olso
reduce the risk of fish entroinment.

The resuspension of dredge moteriolshould not impoct negotively on the fisheries
of this oreo in ony woy. Toxic contominonts in woter or sediment con kill morine life
(e.9. fish ond invertebrotes). lt oppeors from contominont onolysis thot generol
levels in sediment of this site ore within o ronge considered 'normol' in lrish coostol
woters however typicol ronges ore not well documented.

A precoutionory ond weight of evidence-bosed opprooch is recommended in the
Morine lnstitute's 'GUIDELINES FOR THE ASSESSMENT OF DREDGE MATERIAL FOR

DISPOSAL lN IRISH WATERS' (Cronin et o1.,2006) ond should be opplied in this cose.

Dredging works including deposition of the receiving site should be corefully
plonned, toking tidolconditions into considerotion to ensure thot dredging is only
conied out when currents will corry the dredge plume owoy from sensitive
receptors.

a

a



I trust you will toke our concerns on boord when ossessing this opplicotion

Yours sincerely,

Roisin O' Colloghon

Senior Fisheries Environmentol Officer
lnlond Fisheries lrelond - Dublin
loscoch lntire Eireonn
lnlond Fisheries lrelond

Ielephone: +353 (0) 1 884265'l
EMoil: roisin.ocolloqhon@ fisheriesirelond.ie


